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188 Shady Brook Lane, Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
Project No.:24PG-1028A BAM

Dear Bruce Robbinson,

Thank you for using BA MCCURRY ENGINEERING, LLC.. The site was visited on October 28, 2024, to test the subgrade for the exposed
footing excavations at the above reference Barn structure at the site. The subgrade was tested with a Dynamic Cone Penetrometer
(DCP) test in general accordance with (ASTM) special publication 399 and found to be of adequate bearing capacity. The footing
excavation bottoms were probed with a steel probed rod for comparison to the test locations. The footing excavation bottoms were probed
with a steel probed rod for comparison to the test locations. The sub grade , consisting of tan clayey sand was tested to 1 feet below the

bottom of planned sub grade elevation.

Based on the observation and testing, the soils within the upper 1 foot have been adequately to support the proposed loads of the footing
(2,000 psf).

Additionally, the plan drawings provided by the owner were reviewed and used to verify the footing depths (by pins) and width were in
place per the plan drawings. The footing depths were greater than the plan dimensions of 8 inches and the widths were greater than the
plan dimensions of 16 inches. Two #4 reinforcing steel was observed continuously.

‘e
’
.
’

------

SEAL

{ 034525 _: :
o quﬁ'
‘9/ "Gmie Q‘ ]
qx
)>4. McCV!

’ ot
RETTRTTILAN

"|!|l!g|','
L

11-6-24

This report of observations was prepared for the exclusive use of the client and is not intended for any other purpose. BAM assumes no responsibility
for the use of this report by any third party. Any third party with an interest in this property should obtain a professional opinion to satisfy their own
objectives. Should significant deviations from the items noted in the scope of work or unanticipated conditions arise during repairs, BAM should be

notified prior to proceeding.
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